

Z

MEMBERS:	Present = P	Absent = A	Excused=E
Phil Cannon, President	P	Jasmine Smith, Vice President, Youth Chair	P
Rayette Sterling, Secretary	P	Daniel George, FCC Representative	P
		Peggy Jo Welch, Treasurer	P
		Jack Klauschie, Public Safety	P

Topic	Discussion	Action Taken / Next Steps
Standing Items:		
1. Approve / Modify Agenda	Meeting called to order at 6:05 p.m. followed by a round of introductions.	Agenda moved to next month Meeting did not achieve quorum
2. Review Minutes of last meeting	December Minutes - full recordings available at: https://bit.ly/38y9LAv	Minutes moved to next month

Meeting Notes

Business	Discussion	Actions Taken/Next Steps
3. Elected Officials Updates	<p>Sen. Begich – Not Present</p> <p>Sen. Forrest Dunbar – Not Present</p> <p>Rep. Genevieve Mina – Will be assuming office in a few days. Priorities include educational funding, healthcare funding and mental health care treatment, diversifying energy portfolio, transportation -specifically pedestrian friendly.</p> <p>Rep. Garen Tarr – Only in office for a few more days before Rep. Mina takes over. Reflected on the work she accomplished in the community. Mountina View Community Plan turns 10 this year.</p> <p>Assembly, Chris Constant – Not Present</p>	<p>Contact: Rep.Genevieve.Mina@akleg.gov</p>

Z

	<p>Assembly, Daniel Volland – Assembly looking at using Marijuana Tax money to help fund education in city. Looking to change management of MOA Trust Fund. Assembly wants to focus on building more housing at all income levels across the Muni. “MIL housing”, accessory dwelling, is first step, passed the Assembly to make it a bit easier to build extra housing on same property. Working on project to increase safety of walking paths to elementary schools. Discussion on homeless shelter, including plans for Golden Lion, Sullivan, Navigational Center, and more. Discussion of snow plowing in the city.</p> <p>School Board, Kelly Lessens – School days will be extended 30 min from Jan 30th – March 9th. Parent-Teacher conferences on Feb 22nd, 23rd, 24th are cancelled and turned into full school days. Charter schools will have a different plan, contact your student’s school for final plans. Discussion on Base Student Allocation funding and AI in the classroom. Abbot Loop Elementary is leaning towards closing presently. ANCS may take over space but this is all up in the air.</p>	
4. Standing Reports	<p>President – AK Slow Burn transferred ownership and changed names to Scorpion Grass a few months ago, transferring again to company called Double Eagle Cannabis. Request from community member to see if these companies have had any complaints submitted to State Cannabis Licensing Board.</p> <p>Treasurer – No changes in funds</p> <p>FCC Update – Federation of Community Councils is working on updating community boundaries, please talk to Daniel if you are interested in commenting or working on that</p> <p>Public Safety/Public Engagement – Walk around the neighborhood, people really enjoy seeing each other. T-shirts will be planned starting in March to prep for warmer weather. Please check with your kid’s schools to see if they need volunteers, many schools are desperate.</p> <p>Youth – Kids and parents are happy for the snow days to be over</p>	

Z

<p>5. Resolutions & Presentations</p>	<p>Girdwood Residents Against Holton Hills Seeking a resolution supporting Girdwood against Holton Hills development Meeting does not have quorum and wishes to continue discussion with the Executive Council</p>	
<p>6. New Business</p>	<p>Discussion on moving Community Council meeting date/time MVCC shares representatives with Russian Jack, University Area, Campbell Park, Northeast, and Airport Heights. They struggle to make all of the meetings because they all overlap with each other. Phil suggests Tuesday but that runs into Assembly meetings. Asking folks to think about solutions to bring to February meeting. Someone suggested Monday meetings, but this requires a small cost. Library (current meeting space) is not open on Mondays and requires groups hire security for events on closure days. No community councils in this group meet on Fridays.</p>	<p>Calendar of all community council meeting times: https://www.communitycouncils.org/sevlet/content/meeting_calendar.html</p>
<p>7. Community Partner updates /Member Comments</p>	<p>Joy Boston – JBER January is the best time to renew your iSportsman permit. Permits are \$10 or \$5 if you are a disabled veteran (50% rating or higher) or a senior citizen (over age 60). Remember permits are for the calendar year, so get your permit now to maximize its use. Go to https://jber.isportsman.net/ and click on “Register” to get your pass. Military training ranges will be used frequently in January and February. Please excuse the noise and concussive impacts of the training. Noise complaints can be submitted at jber.pa@us.af.mil or by calling (907) 552-5387 Coming up: Elizabeth Peratrovich Day February 16 Neighbor (didn't catch name?) Bear has been spotted in neighborhood again, please keep your eyes open Patti Higgins and Dan Rudder – Abbot Loop Community Council and Coalition of Community Patrols Mountain View no longer has an active patrol member, hoping to find volunteers to take over. Council has a car available for potential driver. Will be on agenda in February to discuss in more depth.</p>	<p>Contact: joy.boston.2@us.af.mil</p>

Mt. View Community Council
January 11, 2023
Zoom, 6 p.m.

Z

9. Adjourn	Next meeting will be February 8, 2023, 6pm via Zoom https://zoom.us/j/94624297489?pwd=M002cy9ibUtGbnA4R3JGWnllNCtWZz09	
------------	--	--